
Questions for Peacemakers Fellowship RFP 

 

1. What does “Transformative Travel” include, for budget purposes, for the Fellows? Are all 

Fellows utilizing travel, or only a subset of the cohort, and what are the parameters? See 

Program Design, page 4 of RFP. 

Response:  The transformative travel component of the Peacemaker’s Fellowship is included 

in the estimated cost of $25,000-$30,000/Fellow. In most cases, fellows have never traveled 

outside their city and many rarely leave their neighborhood. Group excursions can include 

community service projects, taking college tours, meeting with government officials, and 

participating in restorative justice dialogues in other communities. Yet, in order to take 

advantage of the travel opportunity, the fellow must agree to travel with another fellow who is 

one of their rivals who also happens to be a fellow.  This interaction is facilitated by 

Neighborhood Change Agents (NCA) also known as Credible Messengers.  Fellows can 

attend transformative travel after they have accomplished some short-term life-map goals, 

demonstrated to staff that they are committed to healing themselves, and building healthy 

relations with others.   

 

2. Regarding “Violence prevention system 

a. Participate in the City’s violence prevention efforts by attending meetings and 

strategy sessions 

b. As needed, provide information to City officials with the intention of reducing gun 

violence  

c. Staff attend scenes where shootings, homicide, and other gun violence occurred in 

the 10th Ward to help manage the crowd and obtain relevant information…  

d. Staff participate in other evaluation efforts conducted by City officials. 

Regarding the above items: Does the “City’s violence prevention efforts” require 

any collaboration or information sharing with city or county law enforcement 

agencies? If so, to what extent and to what extent is the fellow’s information 

protected from   investigations by law enforcement? In short, what (if any) 

assurances could the organization implementing this project give Fellows that the 

Peacemaker Fellowship is not sharing information with law enforcement? See page 

4 and 5 of RFP. 

Response: There is an understanding that the Neighborhood Change Agents (NCA’s) and the 

Consultant that is chosen for this project can only be successful due to their reputation and 

relationship with individual Fellows.  As such, there will be a strict code of confidentiality between 

the NCAs, Fellows, the Consultant and the City of Rochester.  Staff from the City’s Office of 

Neighborhood Safety (ONS) have already informed law enforcement of the need for 

confidentiality and will act as the conduit of any/all information that may flow between the NCA 

and law enforcement.  There is no expectation that the City will receive information to give to law 



enforcement from the NCAs or Fellows as result of this project.  Any/all information requested by 

the City and ONS staff will be to help curb incidents of gun violence in the City of Rochester.  

  

3. Does the successful applicant’s staff have absolute discretion as to choice of Fellows 

identified by the Neighborhood Change Agents and other identified staff, or do the City or 

RPD have any input on those decisions that must be considered?  See Staffing Model, page 

4 of RFP. 

 

Response: In order for the Rochester Peacemaker’s Fellowship project to have fidelity to the 

Advance Peace Peacemaker’s Fellowship model, it is suggested that the Consultant chosen for 

this project initially take advice from both the City of Rochester’s Office of Neighborhood 

Safety (ONS) and the technical assistance provider, Advance Peace.  As time moves on with the 

project, staff from the Consultant must consider any referrals for potential Fellows received from 

the City’s ONS and communicate with ONS staff as to why the referral may have been rejected.  

 


